


 
 
 
August 9, 2021 
 
Nuclear Materials Licensing Branch 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region IV 
1600 E. Lamar Boulevard 
Arlington, TX 76011-4511 
 
RE: Amendment NRC License 11-27346-01 
 Eastern Idaho Regional Medical Center 
  
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
Please consider the following amendment request to add an authorized user to our 
radioactive material license No. 11-27346-01 at Eastern Idaho Regional Medical Center.   
 

1. Please add the following Authorized User for the requested uses. 
  
Douglas Holt, M.D. 
10CFR35.400 and 10CFR35.600  
Dr. Holt is a licensed physician in Idaho, license # M-15792 
Attached is Dr. Holt’s documentation of education and training.   

 
Please contact our Imaging Director, Kade Price at (208) 227-2602 or our radiation 
safety coordinator Scott Stermer, at 208-227-2684, if you require additional information.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jeff Sollis 
Chief Executive Officer 
 



From: Stermer Jeffrey
To: Hill, Carol
Subject: [External_Sender] Request for Amendment for radioactive material license No. 11-27346-01 at Eastern Idaho

Regional Medical Center.
Date: Thursday, August 12, 2021 12:56:50 PM
Attachments: Eastern Idaho Regional Holt 8-2021.docx

Amendment for NRC License.pdf
Importance: High

Carol,
 
Attached is a signed request for an amendment and supporting documentation.
 
Thank you for your help in this matter,
 
Jeffrey Scott Stermer, RT (R), (CT), CNMT
Radiation Safety Coordinator
Medical Imaging
 
Eastern Idaho Regional Medical Center
3100 Channing Way, Idaho Falls, ID  83404
P 208.227.2684 
 
EIRMC.com  |  Connect With Us
 
 

mailto:Jeffrey.Stermer@hcahealthcare.com
mailto:Carol.Hill@nrc.gov
https://eirmc.com/
https://www.facebook.com/EIRMC/
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August 9, 2021



Nuclear Materials Licensing Branch

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region IV

1600 E. Lamar Boulevard

Arlington, TX 76011-4511



RE:	Amendment NRC License 11-27346-01

	Eastern Idaho Regional Medical Center

	

Dear Sir or Madam:



Please consider the following amendment request to add an authorized user to our radioactive material license No. 11-27346-01 at Eastern Idaho Regional Medical Center.  



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



Please contact our Imaging Director, Kade Price at (208) 227-2602 or our radiation safety coordinator Scott Stermer, at 208-227-2684, if you require additional information. 



Sincerely,







Jeff Sollis

Chief Executive Officer










U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONNRC FORM 532
(05-2016)

NRC FORM 532 (05-2016)

Name and Address of Applicant and/or Licensee

Todd Russell Imaging Director 
Idaho Health Services, Inc. 
dba Eastern Idaho Regional Medical Center 
P.O. Box 2077 
Idaho Falls, ID 83403-2077  
 

License Number(s)
11-27346-01

Mail Control Number(s)
628202

Licensing and/or Technical Reviewer or Branch

C. Hill  

This is to acknowledge receipt of your: Letter and/or✔ Application Dated: 08/10/2021

The initial processing, which included an administrative review, has been performed.
Amendment✔ Termination New License Renewal

There were no administrative omissions identified during our initial review.

This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renewal of the material(s) license identified 
above.  Your application is deemed timely filed, and accordingly, the license will not expire until final 
action has been taken by this office.

Your application for a new NRC license did not include your taxpayer identification number.  Please  
complete and submit NRC Form 531, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number, located at the 
following link:   http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/forms/nrc531.pdf
Follow the instructions on the form for submission. 

The following administrative omissions have been identified:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - RECEIPT OF CORRESPONDENCE

Your application has been assigned the above listed MAIL CONTROL NUMBER.  When calling to inquire about this 
action, please refer to this control number.  Your application has been forwarded to a technical reviewer.  Please 
note that the technical review, which is normally completed within 180 days for a renewal application (90 days for all 
other requests), may identify additional omissions or require additional information.  If you have any questions 
concerning the processing of your application, our contact information is listed below:

   Region IV 
   U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
   DNMS/NMSB - B 
   1600 E. Lamar Boulevard 
   Arlington, TX  76011-4511 
   (817) 200-1103 or (817) 200-1140

Date
08/17/2021



N/A

N/A

Carol L. Hill 

08/17/2021





NRC FORM 313A IAUSI 
(t.�M·YYYY) 

u. s. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIOff 
I 

APPROVED BY 0MB; NO. 3150-0120
l!JIPIRES: IMMIDDIYYYYI 

,. ...... ';\
;�· 

AUTHORIZED USER TRAINING, EXPERIENCE AND PRECEPTOR A TIESTATION 

� rt)
(for uses defined under 35.400 and 35.600) 

........ (10 CFR 35.57, 35.490, 35.491, and 35.690) 

Name of Proposed Aulhoriz$d Uso,r 

Dc"1."l/e;.s µo tf-
ISta:r,:oh� lirensed 

Request.d � 35.400 Manual brachytherapy sources D 35.600 Teletherapy unit(s)
Authorization(&) 0 35.400 Ophthalmic use of strol\lium-90 0 35.600 Gamma stereotactic radiosurgery unit(s)
(check all that apply) ws.600 Remote afterloader unit(s) 

PART I - TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE 
(Select one of the three methods below}

'Training and Experience, including Board Certification, must have been obtained within ttie 7 years preceding the date 
of application or the individual must have obtained related continuing education and experience since the required
training and experience was completed. Provide dates, duration, and description of continuing education and 
experience related to the uaea checked above. 

D 1 • ll!!!ard Certification
a. ProVida a copy of the board certification.
b. For 35.690, go to the table in 3.e. arid describe training provider and dates of training f0< each type of use for

which authorization is sought.
c. For a board certification issued on or before October 24. 2005, that is li$ted in 10 CFR 35.57(b)(2)(iii),

provide the following:
(i) Documentation that the individual performed each use checi<.ed above on or before October 24, 2005.
(ii) Dates, duration, and description ol cor1tinuin9 education and experience within the past seven years for

each use checked above.
d. Stop here.

0 2. Current 35.600 Authorized Us�r R!!!luesting Additional Authorization for :15.600 US&jsj Checked Above
a. Go to the table in section 3.e. to documarit training for new device.
b. If board certified, provide a copy of the certificate and stop here. If not board certified, provide completed

Part II Preceptor Attestation.
t;;(:l. Training and Exeerience for Pro110Hd Authori:i:ed User 

a. Classroom and Laboratory Training D 3s.4so O 35.491 �5.690 

I - ....... ·-
Description of Training

- -

.Radiation physics and 
· instrumentation

---
I ; 

jRadiation protection 

[._ 
!Mathematics pertaining to the
use and measurement of

1-�Redietion biology 

... ,_ 

' NR¢FORIH1SA,,.US) (MM·YYYYl 

Location of Training 

u"' ,INI _s; I� :>:f (. ,> l ()/"k, .JI) 

V .,.. ; v--e r <:. · ht 
c:ul�ck .L ..,, 

- -- --------
. I V >"- , v"t. � , 1 

V .,..,V(' )•11. 

;;, F ,.,l,.1,;�

C...... ( ..,1 .. ,.,,.,( ....

-

Total Hour& of Training: [ Lt �£_) I 

Clock Oates of 
Hours Training• -

2s-o 
-1-l z.,q.-I b(Z. . .,lI

- ... 

'1\7. ... ll I 3 0 
l, ( l<>L\ '

: �.12.1�,.-1 5D I -
b( -z._ .:i l..1

I !;O + li.<> •1.

' I bfi ... z.1

·-·

aarndt
Pencil

aarndt
Pencil













From: Hill, Carol
To: Hanson, Latischa
Subject: FW: Re: Re:Eastern Idaho Acknowledgement of Receipt of Amendment Request is attached.pdf
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 2:30:00 PM
Attachments: DH_AUform.pdf

Mail Control Number: 628202
Docket Number : 3032290
License Number : 11-27346-01 
Licensee Name : Eastern Idaho Health Services, Inc
 

From: Stermer Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Stermer@hcahealthcare.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 2:49 PM
To: Hill, Carol <Carol.Hill@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Re:Eastern Idaho Acknowledgement of Receipt of Amendment
Request is attached.pdf
 
Carol,
 
Attached is the NRC form 313. Please let me know if you need anything else.
 
 
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
 
 
 
 

From: Hill, Carol <Carol.Hill@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 8:07 AM
To: Stermer Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Stermer@hcahealthcare.com>; jedlin@cableone.net
Subject: {EXTERNAL} RE: Eastern Idaho Acknowledgement of Receipt of Amendment
Request is attached.pdf
 
CAUTION! This email originated from outside of our organization. DO NOT CLICK links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning,
 
In order to process your amendment request, we need additional information.  Please
provide the following; 
 

mailto:Carol.Hill@nrc.gov
mailto:Latischa.Hanson@nrc.gov
https://eirmc.com/
https://www.facebook.com/EIRMC/
mailto:Carol.Hill@nrc.gov
mailto:Jeffrey.Stermer@hcahealthcare.com
mailto:jedlin@cableone.net



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
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1) physician’s education & training &
2) the required NRC Form 313 AUS
 
Once completed, please email the information back to me. 
 
Thank you,
Carol
 
Have a Great Day,

 
Stay safe and remember
the best way to protect yourself
is to wash your hands often
and thoroughly.
 

      
 
Carol L. Hill, Licensing Assistant    
  
Direct: 817-200-1140
Toll Free: 1-800-952-9677
Fax: 817-200-1083
E-mail: Carol.Hill@nrc.gov
 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1600 E. Lamar Blvd.
Arlington, TX  76011-4511

 
 
 

From: Hill, Carol 
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 12:14 PM
To: Jeffrey.Stermer@hcahealthcare.com; jedlin@cableone.net
Subject: Eastern Idaho Acknowledgement of Receipt of Amendment Request is attached.pdf
 
 
 
 
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
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